Chapman, DJ

From: Hupp, Mike W,

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 2:12 PM
To: Chapman, DJ

Subject: FW: State Contract Purchase Approval
Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Hetzier, Nappy

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 2:01 PM
To: Reagan, Kelly W.; Hupp, Mike W.

Ce: Gussler, Suzanna; Wamer, Connle G,

Subject: RE: State Contract Purchase Approval

Based on the attached information provided, | agree with the decision to purchase the Easement Machine using the
DAS cooperative State Term contract. Thank you for the prompt reply to my request for additional information to
support this action. Nappy

o

7767000406_0C.p Easement Machine quote.pdf
df (42 KB)  Machine.doc (25 KB; (137 KB}

From: Reagan, Kelly W.

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 3:13 PM
To: Hetzler, Nappy

Subject: FW: State Contract Purchase Approval

Hello Nappy,

I would fike to request your approval to purchase this unit on OHIO STS - we have met with the Division and this is a one
of a kind unit, very specialized for use and this unit on State will fit nicely, and is priced competively - if so approved by
Purchasing - piease advise.

Thanks for your consideration!

Kelly W. Reagan
Fleet Administrator
4211 Groves Rd
Columbus, OH 43232
{614) 645-6254

(614) 554-2190 - cell

From: Hupp, Mike W.

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 1:44 PM
To: Reagan, Kelly W.

Subject: FW: State Contract Purchase Approval

Think we can get this approved before Nappy goes”?

From: Hupp, Mike W.
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 2:48 PM



To: Reagan, Kelly W.
ca Chapman, D3
Subject: State Contract Purchase Approval

<< File: 0023_001.pdf >> << File: Easement Machine.doc >>

Kelly,

We are requesting to use state contract to purchase an easement machine from Doheny Supplies. They are the only
distributor for this equipment manufactured by Sewer Cleaning Company of America. It will replace 20589, a 2001 unit.
Thanks

Mike



